Hrubesz, Elizabeth -JLTB

From: Decker, Randy [c=CA;a=GOVMT.CANADA;p=GC+TC;s=Decker;g=Randy;]
Sent: September 21, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Kurelek, Stephen -JLTB

Subject: FW: Belleoram Draft CSR Comments

Hope this email from DFO helps;

Cheers,

Randy

From: Barnes, Marvin [mailto:BarnesM@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 12:09 PM

To: Rodrigues,Vanessa [CEAA]

Cc: Decker, Randy; Kean, Shawn: PWGSC; Whiteway, Julie; Powell, Shawna; Power, Randy
(NWAFC); Whyte, Margie

Subject: RE: Belleoram Draft CSR Comments

With respect to the points raised in your e-mail, as outlined during Thursday®"s
conference call, DFO"s EA scope for this project involved the construction of the marine
terminal in Phase 1. Screening level assessments in Phase 1 were initially slated to be
undertaken for any freshwater HADD but as information was received, it was determined
that no HADD woulld be incurred in freshwater in Phase 1, therefore only the marine
terminal was included in the DFO scope. It was stated that if any HADD were incurred in
later phases, DFO would likely be involved in screening level assessments on water bodies
beyond Phase 1, i.e. 20 years and later.

The proponent is looking forward to clarification on this issue, he has called DFO today
looking for same. The short answer of course is that DFO has identified scope and
information requirements for Phase 1 and all matters have been or are being addressed.

I suggest, however, that after the teleconference being planned among RAs and FAs this
week to resolve the issue of ACOA"s scoping and information requirements that there be a
follow-up with the Proponent to keep him in the loop. As per our discussions this morning
I am very doubtful that DFO would have any existing information on the other Ponds in the
project area, i.e. beyond the Phase 1 boundaries, however we are looking into the matter
on a priority basis.

Regards,

M. A_. Barnes
Regional Manager | Gestionnaire regional Environmental Assessment & Major Projects |
Evaluation environnementale et grands projets

Oceans and Habitat Management Branch | Direction générale de la gestion des océans et de
I1"habitat du poisson Department of Fisheries and Oceans | Péches et Océans Canada P. O.
Box 5667 | CP 5667 St. John®s, NL Al1C 5X1

Tel. (709) 772-4912
Cell: (709) 685-6490
Fax (709) 772-5562



From: Rodrigues,Vanessa [CEAA] [mailto:Vanessa.Rodrigues@ceaa-acee.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 5:06 PM

To: Barnes, Marvin; Decker, Randy; Kean, Shawn: PWGSC; Whiteway, Julie; Powell, Shawna;
Power, Randy (NWAFC)

Subject: Belleoram Draft CSR Comments

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Just wanted to give everyone a heads up that 1°11 be looking to arrange a conference call
with the RAs next week on Belleoram. Robert Rose says the draft CSR will be revised in a

couple of weeks so we need to make sure all issues are resolved ASAP. Some things to
discuss:
1) HADD requirements - It was my understanding that there were no DFO screenings required

for any of the project (see attached). Discussions on yesterday®"s conference call imply
screenings could be required on waterbodies beyond phase 1 at a later date but DFO would
deal with them when the project has progressed to that point. Something else I would like
clarification on is that the draft CSR refers to obtaining aggregate washwater from the
freshwater stream and later refers to brown trout being located in the stream system. |1
know this questioning is repetitive, please bear with me.

2) ACOA responsibility for assessing the whole project (900ha) - 1 have discussed this
with my contacts in headquarters and simply put, ACOA has scoped the whole 900ha quarry
and marine terminal from construction to decommissioning so this means they have to look
at everything within that area (including the waterbodies beyond phase 1) and determine
the environmental effects of the project on that area. DFO is obligated under the Act to
provide expert advice to ACOA on the significance of impacts. | don"t believe the
proponent has baseline data beyond phase 1 - clearly this is very problematic at this
stage of the game. Are there any options to deal with this e.g. does DFO have any data
already available for waterbodies in that area, can we discuss funding with the
proponent, maybe they will only apply for funding related to the marine terminal and
scope can be modified.

I will touch base on Tuesday.

Best regards,

Vanessa
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Vanessa Rodrigues

Senior Program Officer | Agent prinicipal des programmes

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

1801 Hollis Street, Suite 200, Halifax, NS B3J 3N4

Agence canadienne d"évaluation environnementale, 1801, rue Hollis, bureau 200, Halifax NE
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